U .t. I
July 29, 2022
BY E-MAIL
Clerk’s Office
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 S. Fruit Street, Suite 10
Concord, NH 03301-2429
Re:  Docket No. DE 22-017: Request for Service List Changes
To the Clerk’s Office,
Please add the following individuals to the service list in the above-referenced docket:
Patrick Taylor (taylorp@unitil.com)
Robert Furino (furino@unitil.com)
Karen Asbury (asbury(@unitil.com)

Jeffrey Pentz (pentzj@unitil.com)
Linda McNamara (mcnamara@unitil.com)

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

Sincerely,

e A

Patrick H. Taylor
Chief Regulatory Counsel

Patrick H. Taylor 6 Liberty Lane West
Chief Regulatory Counsel Hampton, NH 03842
taylorp@uinitil.com
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